
 

 

 

 

Responses to Respondent Questions 



1. “In Section 2, “Proposer Description and Qualifications,” we are 
allotted four pages for this section; however, the project description 

within it is limited to 400 words. Would SVCE consider allowing us to 
use the full four pages for this content rather than adhering to the 
400-word limit? 

 

Applying firms should adhere to the page limits and guidelines outlined within 
the request for proposals. 

 
2. Can a group of firms, covering multiple industries and with different 

technical expertise, propose together? In this case, there would be 

more than one professional that would be available to participate in the 
working group depending on the topic. If so, will resumes count 

towards the page limit if there is more than one? 
 
We recommend that firms submit proposals individually and adhere to the 

proposal guidelines outlined in the request for proposals. 
 

3. For the narrative, it says “Provide a short-written description (400 
words maximum) of 3 projects”, does this mean 3, 400-word 
maximum descriptions? 

 
This means a total of 400 words across all project descriptions. 

 
4. Is SVCE looking for expertise on both single-family and multifamily 

residential electrification?    

 
Yes, we welcome proposals from experts in both single-family and multi-family 

electrification. 
 

 

 


